
 

 82B-007 William W. Duley House  
8100 Croom Road  
Croom  
Built in the early nineteenth century and in the 1870s, the William W. Duley House is a two-part 
frame structure, consisting of a small one-and-one-half-story dwelling with a larger two-story, side-
gabled Victorian addition. The original dwelling was built for Judson Scott; the dominant Victorian 
section was added by William Duley after 1873. The house is associated with early grist mill and 
sawmill operations in this area. 


